

CONTACT

- **** 01512 352 1033
- ianharcourtsmith@gmail.com
- 51067 Köln
- www.ianharcourtsmith.com
- in linkedin.com/in/ianharcourtsmith

SKILLS

- C#, Blazor
- ASP.NET Core MVC
- Visual Studio
- MySQL
- Azure

EDUCATION

- Self-study
 Recently: Work with Blazor
 Server & MAUI on .NET
 Since 2015
- ISTQB UK Testing Board Certified Software Tester 2020
- University of Brighton Bachelor in Computing 2011 - 2015

LANGUAGES

- English (Native)
- German (Basics)

IAN HARCOURT-SMITH

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

PROFILE

I am interested in the evolving technologies for **renewable energy** and new **sustainability** practices.

Aside from my university education, I've self-studied tools like JavaScript, PHP, and Unity, and gained experience in computer hardware and troubleshooting with MS Office, Windows, Linux, and macOS.

Through working in this field, I have developed a **technical understanding** and **logical** mindset that help me find solutions to complex problems.

I enjoy working as **part of a group** and also participate in multiple sport teams in my free time.

WORK EXPERIENCE

HevScout

2021 - 2023

IT Software Developer

- Full stack development with focus on C# and APIs
- Frontend/backend, database, web, application, mobile, API development
- In this startup, I experienced the full life-cycle of application development. I enjoyed participating in each part while broadening my skillset.
- Skills trained: PHP, C#, Blazor, MySQL, REST API, Azure Devops

Harcourt's Tea House

2015 - 2021

Website Developer

- Maintaining and running online store for family business
- Skills trained: website management, HTML, CSS, JS, PHP, Wordpress

NHS - National Health Services UK

2017 - 2020

HSDU Technician

- Sterilisation and preparation of surgical equipment in specialized team
- Skills trained: Precision, following complex procedures

PROJECTS

Links to project examples from my portfolio - find more online.





